Van: marie denninghaus <marie.denninghaus@edf-feph.org> 
Verzonden: Wednesday 20 September 2023 14:12
Aan: Mastsepan Natallia <Natallia.Mastsepan@minsoc.fed.be>
CC: Duchenne Véronique <Veronique.Duchenne@minsoc.fed.be>; 'Pierre Gyselinck AEH (pierre.gyselinck@aeh-europe.de)' <pierre.gyselinck@aeh-europe.de>; Bart Verdikt (bart.verdickt@braille.be) <Bart.Verdickt@braille.be>; Magritte Olivier <Olivier.Magritte@minsoc.fed.be>
Onderwerp: RE: Possibility of EDF General Assembly in Belgium 2024

Dear Natallia,

Thank you for sending your ideas, I have saved it for the input into the AGA agenda next year. We have not started the planning yet, in fact we don’t even know yet where we will have the AGA, but when we are drafting the agenda and possible conference topics I’ll make sure we take it into consideration. 

Best regards,

Marie

From: Mastsepan Natallia <Natallia.Mastsepan@minsoc.fed.be> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2023 9:40 AM
To: marie denninghaus <marie.denninghaus@edf-feph.org>
Cc: Duchenne Véronique <Veronique.Duchenne@minsoc.fed.be>; 'Pierre Gyselinck AEH (pierre.gyselinck@aeh-europe.de)' <pierre.gyselinck@aeh-europe.de>; Bart Verdikt (bart.verdickt@braille.be) <Bart.Verdickt@braille.be>; Magritte Olivier <Olivier.Magritte@minsoc.fed.be>
Subject: GRE: Possibility of EDF General Assembly in Belgium 2024

Hello Marie,

My apologies for the late return to the topic.
The BDF board meeting has identified the following 3 themes as interesting for the AGA:
1. Good examples of employment policy in other Member States - Belgium is one of the worst students every year in terms of employment of persons with disabilities…
1. With increasing digitalization, the pursuit of an EU Health Data Space and the use of AI, the theme of health data also seems to be a relevant topic.
1. Good examples of how the needs of people with disabilities are taken into account in emergency and evacuation plans. What can the EU possibly do to improve the general situation.

Thanks in advance for considering these topics!

Kind regards,
Natallia Mastsepan

